Irish language, signifying ‘the Island of the Sun’, and derived from a
very large heathen temple erccted on its highest point, probably appro-
priated to the worship of that pagan divinity, and of which there are
still some slight vestiges. It is situated off the southern bank of the
Shannon, near the mouth of the River Deel, and comprises about 45
acres of land, being the principal of a group of islands in the bay of
Tramorel.

HERBERTSTOWN, a village, partly in the parish of Ballynard, and
partly in that of Cahircorney, barony of Small County, 6 miles (N.E. by
N.) from Bruff, on the road from Limerick to Hospital. It is a constabu-
lary police station, and has large pig fairs on 15 January, 17 March, 28
June, and 7 November. Here is a large R.C. chapel, which was erected in
1836 at an expense o: £800.

HOSPITAL, a town and parish, in the barony of Small County, 4 miles
(E.) from Bruff, or the road to Tipperary;containing 3061 inhabitants,
of which number, 1121 are in the town. It anciently formed part of the
parish of Aney, and derived its name from a hospital for Knights Temp-
lars, founded in 1226 by Geoffry de Marisco, then Lord Justice of
Ireland; the site of which, with its possessions, was granted by Queen
Elizabeth to Sir Valentine Browne, who erected a castle near it, which
was subsequently called Kenmare Castle, his descendants having been
created Earls of Kenmare. The town is about half a mile long, and con-
tained, in 1831, 179 houses, of which many have since been taken
down, and the site is now a cultivated field. It is a constabulary police
station, and has cattle fairs on 10 May, 9 July, 8 September, and 30
October. The parish comprises 1896 statute acres, applotted under the
tithe act, besides about 300 that are tithe-free: the land is generally
- very good and chiefly under tillage. On the site of Kenmare Castle a
very pretty cottage has been erected by J. Gubbins, Esq., and near it is
Castle Farm, the residence of Standish of O’Grady, Esq. It is a vicarage,

in the diocese of Emly, forming part of the union of Aney; the rectory

is impropriate in the Earl of Kenmare, who claims the whole of the
tithes, amounting to £335, and pays the vicar an annual stipend. In the
R.C. divisions it is the head of the union or district of Hospital and
Herbertstown, com “rising this parish and those of Ballynard and Bally-
nanona, and contaiaing two chapels, situated at Hospital and Herberts-
town; the former, which is about to be rebuilt, is a large plain structure
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near the site of the old hospital. About 70 children are educated in a
private school, Part of the ancient church remains, and there is a rude
figure of a knight in a niche of the chancel.

ISERT-LAURENCE, or ISAINT-LAURENCE, a parish, in the barony
of Clanwilliam, 6 miles (S.E.) from Limerick, on the road to Cahircon-
lish; containing 1009 inhabitants. It comprises 1314 statute acres: the
soil is indifferent, but fine limestone is obtained and basalt rises
through it in several places to a considerable height. It is a vicarage, in
the diocese of Emly, forming part of the union of Ballybrood; the
rectory forms the corps of the prebend of Isert-Laurence in the cathe-
dral of Emly, and being held by the bishop gives him a seat in the
chapter-house. The tithes amount to £138.9.2%., of which £92.6.1%. is
payable to the bishop, as prebendary, and the 1emainder to the vicar. In
the R.C. divisions it is part of the union or district of Cahirconlish, and
has a small chapel, near which is a burial-ground containing a well
dedicated to St Laurence, which is much resorted to. About 110
children are educated in a national school adjoining the chapel. There
are some remains of a fortress at Scaghard, and the ruins of the castle of
Grenane.

IVERUS, or IVEROSSA, a parish, in the barony of Kenry, 3 miles (N.)
from Askeaton, on the lower road to Limerick, and on the Rivers
Shannon and- Deel; containing 1884 inhabitants. Its name is derived
from Iverus, a Danish commander who sailed up the Shannon, in 824,
with a powerful fleet, and after obtaining possession of Limerick found-
ed a church here, on the spot where he had encamped at his debark-
ation. The parish comprises 2606 statute acres, as applotted under the
tithe act: the land is very fertile, and in some places under an excellent
system of cultivation. It is embeliished with many elegant houses, the
chief of which are Ballysteen, the residence of E. Westropp, Esq., Mil-

- town, of the Rev. A. Champagne; Ballynacourty, of T. E. Davenport,

Esq.; Castle View, of H. Ross, Esq.; and Beigh, of the Rev. G. Max-
well; besides many good farm-houses, around which are flourishing
orchards. The country around Miltown is peculiarly beautiful, being
highly cultivated, well fenced, and adorned with cottages and lodges.
It is a vicarage, in the diocese of Limerick, forming part’ of the union
of Askeaton; the rectory is impropriate in Sir M. Blackeston. The
tithes amount to £240, of which £160 is payable to the impropriator,
and the remainder to the vicar. Divine service is regularly performed in
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